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Malaise, Gordon

From: Kelly, Jessica

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2007 12:06 PM
To: Malaise, Gordon

Cc: Grosz, Scott; Groves, Monica
Subject: FW: Technical correction to SB 37

Gordon, can you please take a look at this section and see how we can fix this problem? The Senator would like to exec
this bill on Tuesday the 24th after session, so we would like an amendment before that time if possible. Thank you.

Jessica Ford Kelly

Office of Senator Julie Lassa
State Capitol, Room 323 - South
P.O. Box 7882

Madison, Wi 53707-7882
608-266-3123

1-800-925-7491 toll-free
608-267-6797

From: Grosz, Scott

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2007 12:01 PM
To: Kelly, Jessica

Subject: Technical correction to SB 37
Jessica,

The incorrect cross reference that | believe exists in SB 37 can be found on page 6, line 16. Section 48.66 (5) is amended
to require actions under s. 48.658 (2) (b) to be completed. However, s. 48.658 does not exist, and is not created by the
bill. Is the correct reference supposed to be to s. 48.687 (2) (b)? Many of the cross-references added throughout the bill
are to s. 48.687, and 48.687 (2) (b) could make sense in the context of 48.66 (5).

Scott
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